
LEP - Growth Deal Management Board

Wednesday, 8th March 2017 in Cabinet Room 'D' - The Henry 
Bolingbroke Room, County Hall, Preston, at 1.30pm

Agenda

Part I (Items Publicly Available)

1. Welcome and Apologies for Absence  

2. Declarations of Interest  

3. Minutes of the meeting held on 07 December 2016  (Pages 1 - 8)

4. Matters Arising  

5. Communications Update  (Pages 9 - 24)

Part II (Private and Confidential)

6. Grant Funding Agreement Approval - Rawtenstall Redevelopment Zone 
(Spinning Point)  (Pages 25 - 30)

7. Programme and Projects Update  (Pages 31 - 46)

8. Growth Deal Finance Update  (Pages 47 - 52)

9. Overview of Growth Deal Skills Capital  (Pages 53 - 62)

10. Projects requesting additional funding  
Verbal Update – Anne-Marie Parkinson

11. Growth Deal 3 Update  
Verbal report – Kathryn Molloy

Part I (items publicly available)



- 2 -

12. Reporting to Lancashire Enterprise Partnership Board  

13. Any Other Business  

14. Date of Next Meeting  
The next meeting of the Growth Deal Management Board is scheduled to take 
place at 1.30pm on Wednesday 07 June 2017 in Cabinet Room B – The 
Diamond Jubilee Room, County Hall, Preston



LEP - Growth Deal Management Board

Minutes of the Meeting held on Wednesday, 7th December, 2016 at 1.30 
pm at the Meeting Room at Lancashire Record office, Bow Lane, 
Preston.

Present

Mr G Cowley

Mr A Cavill
Ms Lawty-Jones

Mrs S Procter

Professor R Walsh
Ms J Whittaker

In Attendance

Miss J Ainsworth, Specialist Advisor: Finance, Lancashire County Council.
Ms K Molloy, Head of Service LEP Coordination, Lancashire County Council.
Mrs H Gittins, Company Services Officer, Lancashire County Council.
Mrs H Tween, Company Services Officer, Lancashire County Council.
Mr Mick Allen, Department for Business, Innovation and Skills.

1.  Welcome and Apologies for Absence

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting and noted that apologies for 
absence had been received from Mr Brian Bailey, Mr Gareth Smith and Miss A M 
Parkinson.

Update from BIS - Mick Allen
Mr Allen (Department for Business, Innovation and Skills) updated the Board on 
Growth Deal 3 following the Autumn Statement. The Northern Powerhouse had 
been allocated around £550m; no individual allocations had yet been announced 
but they were expected before Christmas. He congratulated the Board on 
Lancashire's success in securing Growth Deal 3 fundsl

2.  Declarations of Interest

No declarations of interest were made in relation to items on the agenda. 

3.  Minutes of the meeting held on 12 October 2016

Resolved: That the Minutes of the meeting held on the 12th October 2016 are 
confirmed as an accurate record and signed by the Chair.

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



2

4.  Matters Arising

No items were raised under this heading.

5.  Programme Evaluation - Warwick Economics & Development (WECD)

At this point the Growth Deal Management Board approved that the meeting 
move into Part II, Private and Confidential to consider the remaining items which 
contained exempt information provided in confidence as defined in the Freedom 
of Information Act 2000.  It was considered that in all the circumstances of the 
case the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighed the public 
interest in disclosing the information.

Ms Georgia Siora, Managing Director from Warwick Economics & Development, 
presented an update on key findings from the Lancashire Growth Deal 
Evaluation.

It was noted that there were six exemplar level evaluations that will be reviewed 
in detail. The project level evaluation will look at verification and analysis of each 
project's outputs and benefits realisation over time. The Programme level 
evaluation will analyse and measure success and benefits of the whole Growth 
Deal programme. It was highlighted that for maximum benefit evaluations should 
be done in the first 18-24 months. 

The presentation included a chart displaying sectoral and spatial distribution of 
Growth Deal Projects. It highlighted where projects are based geographically. 
The Board felt this was a helpful chart showing that funding was allocated to 
areas that need it, and agreed that this should be shared with the shadow 
Combined Authority.

In the discussion following the presentation, Ms K Molloy explained that the 
Strategic Economic Plan (SEP) was being refreshed and will be presented to the 
LEP Board early next year.  It was noted that the LEP'S greatest imaginable 
challenge (GIC) was to halve the productivity gap between the Lancashire and 
other parts of the country and that there had been an achievement document 
produced which showed an improvement in key Lancashire economic 
performance indicators.

It was highlighted that Economic Development officers were working hard with 
their 25 Growth Deal 3 partners to strengthen and develop business cases.

Resolved:

1. That Ms Siora produce a one-page update to go to each Growth Deal 
Management Board meeting going forward.

2. That Ms Siora would be invited to attend the meeting on 08 March 2017 to 
provide a further update and then every three months following.

Page 2



3

3. That the mapping information showing the distribution of GDMB projects 
be shared with the shadow Combined Authority

6.  Grant Funding Agreement - Rawtenstall Redevelopment Zone

It was noted that £1.9m had been agreed for the Rawtenstall Redevelopment 
Zone project.

The business case and appraisal had been approved, but the project had now 
highlighted that they would like to revise the outputs to show achievement of a 
lower number of jobs, and the delivery time would slip 6 months to 2020.

The Board discussed the cost benefit ratio, and the social value of the scheme.

It was agreed that the scheme sponsor should be asked to provide justification for 
the lower outputs and that, if the lower outputs were agreed, a reappraisal of the 
scheme should be undertaken. It was noted that the appraiser felt the current 
level of outputs was achievable and it was commented that if the outputs 
remained the same and were not delivered the scheme could be subject to 
clawback. 

Resolved that:

1. That discussions between LCC, RTB and Barnfield should continue

2. Following discussions, if the outputs are significantly changed, that the 
project be reappraised

7.  Lancaster Health Innovation Campus (HIC) - Update

It was noted that the LEP Board had approved the recommendation from Growth 
Deal Management Board on the 8th November 2016.

It was commented that the announcement on ERDF would likely be around 17 
December.  There was a review point for in January when the position European 
funding position would be clear.

Ann-Marie Parkinson was working with the sponsor on the Schedule 2 outputs.

Ms Molloy informed the Board that a Chair would be appointed by Lancaster 
University in the New Year to manage and deliver the project.

Resolved:

1. That the Board continue to receive updates each month.

2. That Kathryn would bring a report to the next Board meeting setting out 
other possible funding streams and a draft GFA.

Page 3



4

3. That a written update on the European funding position be circulated in 
January.

8.  Programme and Projects Update

Ms Molloy presented a report summarising progress made on programme and 
project performance, Local Growth Fund Agreements and Metrics since the last 
meeting of the Board.

The programme was delivering in accordance with agreed milestones and 
government reporting requirements. To date, 99% of the funding allocated 
together with 75% of the projects within the programme had completed 
contracting in line with their original objectives and 70% of live projects within the 
programme have had at least one on-site monitoring visit.

It was commented that the majority of claims have been received on time and 
completed accurately; however, over the past two quarters a number of projects 
have failed to submit claims on time or had submitted incomplete or incorrect 
documentation. Ann-Marie and Joanne will look to resolve this matter.

It was raised that Nelson and Colne College have two claims outstanding and 
that they had indicated their outputs would not be realised until 2021. The Board 
requested full details to be brought to the next meeting.

It was raised that although the Cafe Northcote project had been approved, it had 
now come to light that some of the funding included in the capital claim was 
revenue cots. It was noted that if the current level of funding went ahead the 
funding intervention rate would be affected. It was commented that an 
intervention rate had never been increased after a Growth Funding Agreement 
had been approved, and the Board felt that the intervention rate should not be 
increased in this instance. However, if justification for increasing it for this project 
was demonstrated the Board agreed to reassess.

Resolved:

1. That Nelson Colne College will be requested to provide full details on why 
the outputs on student numbers should be significantly changed, and an 
update be brought back to the next meeting

2. That the Cafe Northcote project be refused a higher rate of intervention, 
with the understanding that this could be reassessed at a later date should 
justification be demonstrated

3. That Sue Procter would chase up Burnley-Pendle Growth Corridor for their 
outstanding reporting information

9.  Growth Deal Finance Update

Joanne Ainsworth presented a report providing an update on the financial 
aspects of the Local Growth Fund.

Page 4



5

It was noted that all claims but one had been received, but that there had been 
some slippage in spend profiles. It was suggested that project leads be reminded 
to follow their spend profiles more carefully and complete the necessary 
paperwork on time.

Resolved:  That consideration is given to the continued profiling of funding of 
forecasts for projects being as accurate as possible with the Committee 
managing existing projects in order to recoup slippage and ensure new projects 
remain on track with spend in 2016/17.

10.  Projects requesting additional funding

Ms K Molloy gave a verbal update and it was noted that there had been no 
additional funding requests received.

The Board requested a paper on skills capital and the Area Based Review be 
brought to the March Board meeting recommending the next steps and outlining 
the competitive process.

The Board requested Dr Lawty-Jones produce a paper giving an assessment of 
the £30m skills funding already invested, outlining skills outcomes delivered and 
showing employer demand as indicators.

Mr Cavill updated the Board regarding the Heritage Based Visitor Attraction 
project. He explained that the Heritage Based Museum business case should 
originally have been approved in July 2016 gone to tender January/February 
2017. However, for a number of reasons the submission would now be later; HLF 
have accepted the delay and the project was now aiming submit in June/July 
2017. He explained that the part-funded development phase had taken longer 
than anticipated and, as a result, costs had increased. The project now have a bill 
of £1m to satisfy their new criteria. He therefore requested whether they could 
drawdown Growth Deal funding to cover this cost, which would be paid back if 
approval was not granted. It was noted that the HLF appraisal would have 
already been completed.

The Board agreed that a Grant Funding Agreement should be in place for this 
project and that Joanne should make enquiries regarding timescales and 
governance. The request could then be considered at the March Board meeting. 

Resolved:

1. That a paper on skills capital and the Area Based Review be brought to 
the March Board meeting recommending the next steps and outlining the 
competitive process.

2. That Dr Lawty-Jones produces a paper giving an assessment of the £30m 
skills funding already invested, outlining skills outcomes delivered and 
showing employer demand as indicators.

Page 5



6

3. That Joanne Ainsworth make enquiries regarding timescales and 
governance of the Heritage Based Visitor Attraction project and report to 
the next Board meeting

The meeting then returned to the Part I of the agenda (items publicly available).

11.  Social Value update

Mr A Cavill left the meeting at this point.

Dr Lawty-Jones presented a report providing a summary of progress made since 
the last Board meeting. 

It was noted that the GDMB are committed to maximising the social value 
benefits of the individual projects that form part of the Growth Deal Programme 
and that the GDMB had agreed to produce a Toolkit for wider economic and 
social benefits for growth projects in Lancashire. 

The social value toolkit was presented to the Board at Appendix A.  It was noted 
that it is a working document that would be updated as appropriate as the 
programme develops. This would enable the projects and programme as a whole 
to demonstrate Lancashire Growth Deal Social Value impact.

It was highlighted that the social value outcomes set out in the toolkit are based 
upon the Lancashire Skills and Employment Strategic framework and that the 
framework sets out the LEP's priorities in relation to skills and employment. 

The Board considered the social value metrics document (Appendix B) showing 
the social value performance for each project within the programme.

It was noted that the majority of live projects have now returned their Social Value 
templates; however, it is easier for some than others to demonstrate social value 
and the Board agreed that consideration should be given to bespoke reporting 
mechanisms and timescales for some types of project e.g. 
construction/infrastructure projects.

There was also concern that some project leads were unaware what constituted 
social value and it was suggested that projects could share their recorded social 
value outputs to prompt others.

It was highlighted that Lancashire's was the only LEP actively monitoring social 
value and it was mentioned that they could work with Mick Allen and Katherine 
O'Connor to highlight this, perhaps through a press release when the toolkit was 
made live.

Mr Allen thanked the GDMB for their hard work on this. 

Resolved:

Page 6



7

1. Social Value be included in the report to the shadow Combined Authority

2. Updates on the reported information be included at each future meeting

3. A full progress report be brought to the Board every 6 months

4. Consideration should be given to bespoke reporting mechanisms and 
timescales for some types of project e.g. construction/infrastructure 
projects

12.  Reporting to Lancashire Enterprise Partnership Board

It was noted that Mick Allen and Katherine O'Connor attend the GDMB meetings 
on a regular basis and the Board were asked to consider appointing them formal 
observers to the Board. 

At the LEP Board meeting on 08 November 2016 the Board approved a slight 
reduction to the cycle of LEP Board meetings, and also reviewed the cycle of LEP 
Committee meetings with a view to mirroring the same cycle. The intention is for 
the Committees to all meet in the month prior to LEP Board meetings which will 
allow time for decisions referred on to the LEP Board to be prepared.

The Board discussed this felt that they needed the meetings as scheduled in 
order to conduct all their business.

Resolved:

1. Mick Allen and Katherine O'Connor from BEIS are approved as Observers 
to the Board

2. That all scheduled meetings for 2017 remain, but with the understanding 
that the March, June and October meetings would hold the main standing 
items, and that the January, September and December meetings may 
have lighter agendas

3. Anne-Marie and Joanne check approval timescales for GDMB, TFL and 
the LEP

13.  Any Other Business

There was no other business.

14.  Date of Next Meeting

It was noted that the next scheduled meeting of the Growth Deal Management 
Board was 1.30pm on 18 January 2017 in Cabinet Room 'C' - The Duke of 

Page 7



8

Lancaster Room, County Hall, Preston.

Page 8



LEP – Sub Committee

Growth Deal Management Board 

Private and Confidential: No

8 March 2017

Quarterly Communications Activity Update – March 2017
(Appendices A and B refer)

Report Author: 
Andy Swain, Media Manager, LCC, 01772 53278, andy.swain@lancashire.gov.uk

Executive Summary

Quarterly Communications Activity Update – March 2017

Recommendation

The Board is asked to note the contents of the attached update. 

Background and Advice 

The Growth Deal Management Board had previously asked that individual projects 
submit communications strategies and action plans, explaining how they will promote 
their projects to a variety of audiences.  In addition, they are asked to provide a 
quarterly activity report, detailing their completed activities over the preceding three 
months and their planned activities for the next three months.  That information is 
presented in Appendix A.

The LEP's PR agency, SKV Communications, has agreed to provide a quarterly 
summary of Growth Deal-related media activity, in the same way as it currently does 
for full LEP Board meetings (Appendix B).  Once provided with information on future 
key milestones on Growth Deal projects, SKV will have a co-ordinating role to ensure 
that communications from project sponsors reflect the key themes of the Growth 
Deal as a whole.

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



Page 10



Appendix A

List of Growth Deal projects – March 2017 activity report

Project ID Project Name
Comms 
Plan

Action 
Plan Contact Details

 
GF01-04 Centenary Way Viaduct Maintenance

Project completed David.Leung@lancashire.gov.uk

GF01-02 Blackburn Town Centre Improvements james.syson@blackburn.gov.uk
GF01-05-CD Preston City Centre Improvements

Last three months

News release granted for Youth Zone (Dec 2016)
News releases re ongoing improvements work

Next three months

News release re first stage of car park improvement (March 
2017)
News releases re ongoing work on concourse (ongoing)

Andrew.barrow@lancashire.gov.uk

GF01-06 M55 to St Annes Link road
Neil.Stevens@lancashire.gov.uk

GF01-03 Blackburn-Bolton Rail Corridor

Last three months

james.syson@blackburn.gov.uk

P
age 11

mailto:David.Leung@lancashire.gov.uk
mailto:james.syson@blackburn.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.barrow@lancashire.gov.uk
mailto:Neil.Stevens@lancashire.gov.uk
mailto:james.syson@blackburn.gov.uk


Lobbying activity around the enforced delay in the introduction of 
the additional services between Blackburn and Manchester from 
the initially agreed date set by the DfT of December 2017 to May 
2018 due to a shortage of spare diesel trains for the north of 
England.

Next three months

Lobbying activity around the enforced delay in the introduction of 
the additional services between Blackburn and Manchester from 
the initially agreed date set by the DfT of December 2017 to May 
2018 due to a shortage of spare diesel trains for the north of 
England.

GF01-01 Burnley-Pendle Growth Corridor

Last three months

News release re completion of junction 7 work

Next three months

Sarah.Dunn@lancashire.gov.uk

GF01-07 East Lancashire Strategic Cycle Network

Last three months:

Website updates re surfacing work.

Next three months:

Website updates

Andrew.Mullaney@lancashire.gov.uk

GF01-20-CD Preston Western Distributor

Last three months
Phil.Wilson@lancashire.gov.uk

P
age 12

mailto:Sarah.Dunn@lancashire.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.Mullaney@lancashire.gov.uk
mailto:Phil.Wilson@lancashire.gov.uk


Update reported on Blog Preston (the project is still awaiting 
planning permission)

Next three months

GF01-22-CD A6 Broughton Bypass

Last three months

Monthly stakeholder updates
Updates on City Deal website and social media channels

Next three months

Monthly stakeholder updates
Updates on City Deal website and social media channels

David.Leung@lancashire.gov.uk

GF01-23 Darwen East Distributor

Last three months

Drop in sessions and consultation held to discuss the East 
Darwen Masterplan and associated housing and road 
development

Next three months

Publishing responses to the consultation via the BwD council 
website (March 2017)
Newsletter aimed at residents/general public (March 2017)
Quarterly newspapers thereafter

Mike.Cliffe@blackburn.gov.uk

Project ID RENEWAL OF BLACKPOOL 

P
age 13

mailto:David.Leung@lancashire.gov.uk
mailto:Mike.Cliffe@blackburn.gov.uk


GF01-08 Blackpool Bridges

Last three months

Next three months will.britain@blackpool.gov.uk  
Steve.gilmour@blackpool.gov.uk

GF01-14-S Blackpool and the Fylde College M and E Bispham Campus

Last three months

Engagement with building users to evaluate the effectiveness of 
completed works and expectations of staff involved in moves

Next three months

Continuing engagement with building users

ian.barker@blackpool.ac.uk

GF01-09 Blackpool Integrated Traffic Management

Last three months

Next three months
jeremy.walker@blackpool.gov.uk

GF01-10 Blackpool Museum Project

Last three months

Regular social media posts on development of museum concept
Attended a series of meetings and events to raise awareness of 
museum project
Article in the Museums Journal and Blackpool Gazette on the 
Esmee Faribairn award of £97k project and introduction to the 
Museum project (Jan 2017)

Next three months

polly.hamilton@blackpool.gov.uk

P
age 14

mailto:will.britain@blackpool.gov.uk
mailto:ian.barker@blackpool.ac.uk
mailto:jeremy.walker@blackpool.gov.uk
mailto:polly.hamilton@blackpool.gov.uk


News releases aimed at local press, Museums Journal and other 
related publications on partnerships with V&A, EMI Archive 
Trust, British Music Hall Society (Feb to June 2017)
Attendance at meetings and events to raise awareness of 
museum project

GF01-21 Blackpool Town Centre Quality Corridors

Last three months

Nil return

Next three months

david.simper@blackpool.gov.uk

GF01-24 Blackpool Tramway Extension jeremy.walker@blackpool.gov.uk

Project ID GROWING THE LOCAL SKILLS &  BUSINESS BASE
GF01-15-S Blackpool and the Fylde College, Nautical College – 

Maritime Engineering Facility

Last three months

The Education Secretary Justine Greening MP was given tour of 
MEC during a visit to Fleetwood Nautical Campus – with 
associated media (Dec 2016)
Article for Trinity House Fraternity Review on the Fleetwood 
campus which will include details of the new MEC (Jan 2017)
Google tour of campus updated to include new MEC (Dec 2017)

Next three months

Preparation for launch event in June 2017
Various events planned across B&FC campuses surrounding 
125th anniversary of College to include opening of MEC and 

ian.barker@blackpool.ac.uk

P
age 15

mailto:david.simper@blackpool.gov.uk
mailto:jeremy.walker@blackpool.gov.uk
mailto:ian.barker@blackpool.ac.uk


associated PR will highlight.

GF01-13-S Blackpool and the Fylde College - Lancashire Energy HQ

Last three months

Profile-raising media  work around visit to site by Enterprise 
Zones Minister (November 2016)
Local media work

Next three months

New website in planning stage
Ongoing social media work

ian.barker@blackpool.ac.uk

GF01-16-S Fleetwood Fire Training Centre Phase 2 

Last three months

New B&FC website launched – featuring section on 
Fleetwood Firefighting Centre – press release issued to 
inform people of new site (Oct 2016)
Video filmed at Firefighting Centre informing people of fire 
safety procedures ahead of Bonfire Night – distributed 
online and through social media
New Fleetwood Nautical Campus website launched 
featuring fire fighting centre (Jan 2017)

Next three months
Planning news feature on fire fighting training facilities to 
sell into regional and trade press
June 2017 – launch event

ian.barker@blackpool.ac.uk

P
age 16

mailto:ian.barker@blackpool.ac.uk
mailto:ian.barker@blackpool.ac.uk


GF02-25 M6 J28 Improvements  & Business Growth Centre gary.hall@chorley.gov.uk
GF02-26 Rawtenstall Redevelopment Zone gareth@barnfieldconstruction.co.uk
GF02-27 Redevelopment of Brierfield Mill

Last three months

Next three months
gareth@barnfieldconstruction.co.uk

GF01-12-S Runshaw College - Science & Engineering Innovation Centre 
(SEIC)

Last three months

New quarterly newsletter featured double page spread on SEIC 
(Nov 2016)
Superhero Science schools event delivered at SEIC (Jan 2017)
Apprenticeships events aimed at local businesses held at SEIC 
(Jan 2017)

Next three months

SEIC sculpture, produced by a local engineering firm, will be 
placed in reception (March 2017)

Ivill.J@runshaw.ac.uk

GF01-38-S Runshaw College Enhancing IT Infrastructure Project 

Last three months

Next three months
Ivill.J@runshaw.ac.uk

GF01-18-S Training 2000 - Additional Engineering Training Capability
Last three months sian.wilson@t2000.co.uk

P
age 17

mailto:gary.hall@chorley.gov.uk
mailto:gareth@barnfieldconstruction.co.uk
mailto:gareth@barnfieldconstruction.co.uk
mailto:Ivill.J@runshaw.ac.uk
mailto:Ivill.J@runshaw.ac.uk
mailto:sian.wilson@t2000.co.uk


Ongoing social media communications
Development of case study for use with print/social media

Next three months

Ongoing social media communications
Development of case study for use with print/social media

GF01-40 Café Northcote @Cathedral Quarter

Last three months

Next three months

clare.turner@blackburn.gov.uk

GF01-32-S Energy Simulator Suite (equipment) for Lancashire Energy 
HQ

Last three months

Next three months

ian.barker@blackpool.ac.uk

GF01-31-S Lancashire Centre for Excellence for Digital Technology and 
Innovation

Last three months

Meetings  with business across Lancashire to recruit to the 
apprenticeship programme (Ongoing)
Various marketing channels used to recruit to adult evening 
classes in web-design (small business owners). First group 
complete (Nov 2016)

Next three months

Various marketing channels planned to recruit to adult evening 
classes in web-design (small business owners). (Ongoing)

sduring@accross.ac.uk

P
age 18

mailto:clare.turner@blackburn.gov.uk
mailto:ian.barker@blackpool.ac.uk
mailto:sduring@accross.ac.uk


GF01-34-S Lancaster Campus Teaching Hub

Last three months

A series of events aimed at building relationships with key 
stakeholders, including hosting the Inspiring Business Growth 
Event.
Briefing stakeholders on apprenticeship training opportunities 
(ongoing)
Web site work: 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Aw2OFagy6zM You 
Tube video embedded in website
New e-newsletter launched aimed at businesses and 
stakeholders:
http://us12.campaign-
archive2.com/home/?u=efcc1d6d7a065a224509e79ce&id=
bb86e1634c

Next three months

Student recruitment visit days (ongoing)
Press releases to convey scheme benefits (ongoing)
Neighbour updates from main contractor (ongoing)

janet.whitworth@cumbria.ac.uk
marianne.bastille@cumbria.ac.uk
paul.armstrong@cumbria.ac.uk

Project ID INNOVATION & MANUFACTURING EXCELLENCE
GF02-28 Burnley Vision Park 

.

KIngram@burnley.gov.uk 
JSharples@burnley.gov.uk 

GF02-29 The Engineering & Innovation Centre - UCLan 

Last three months

Nov 2016 – Site hoarding goes up featuring EIC update

PAThomas@uclan.ac.uk

P
age 19

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Aw2OFagy6zM
http://us12.campaign-archive2.com/home/?u=efcc1d6d7a065a224509e79ce&id=bb86e1634c
http://us12.campaign-archive2.com/home/?u=efcc1d6d7a065a224509e79ce&id=bb86e1634c
http://us12.campaign-archive2.com/home/?u=efcc1d6d7a065a224509e79ce&id=bb86e1634c
mailto:janet.whitworth@cumbria.ac.uk
mailto:marianne.bastille@cumbria.ac.uk
mailto:paul.armstrong@cumbria.ac.uk
mailto:KIngram@burnley.gov.uk%3EJSharples@burnley.gov.uk
mailto:KIngram@burnley.gov.uk%3EJSharples@burnley.gov.uk
mailto:PAThomas@uclan.ac.uk


Dec/Jan – News release re groundbreaking ceremony
Dec/Jan – Master plan newsletter featuring EIC update

Next three months

GF01-11 Lancaster Health Innovation Park

Last three months

Next three months
d.williams2@lancaster.ac.uk

GF02-30 Making Rooms - Lancashire's First Fab Lab 

Last three months

Awareness raising through series of events, tours, workshops.

Social media posts via Instagram, Facebook, Twitter and 
Pinterest 

Next three months

E-marketing through commercial services flyer.
Breakfast and evening events for Lancashire businesses.
Promote all offerings on The Making Rooms website 
www.makingrooms.org
Ongoing responsive promotion of services, events, training, etc 
through a range of social media

Martin.Eden@blackburn.gov.uk
Eddie.Kirkby@blackburn.gov.uk

GF01-17-S Myerscough College - Farm, Innovation Technology Centre jwherry@myerscough.ac.uk

P
age 20

mailto:d.williams2@lancaster.ac.uk
http://www.makingrooms.org/
mailto:Martin.Eden@blackburn.gov.uk
mailto:jwherry@myerscough.ac.uk


Last three months

Next three months

GF01-19-S Nelson & Colne College - Advanced Engineering & 
Manufacturing Innovation Centre

Last three months

Press advertising to promote new HE offer (Nov/Dec 16)
HE offer launch event and supporting PR (Jan 17)
New HND course material (Jan 17)
Apprenticeship recruitment booklet (Feb 17)
Year 9 work inspirations event attended by 700 young people. 
(Feb17)
Impact report produced (Feb 17)

Next three months

Engineering Facility booklet produced (Mar 17)
Engineering sector booklet for Year 11s (Easter 17)

a.rushton@nelson.ac.uk

GF01-37-S

Advanced Manufacturing Capital for Skills Development & 
Employer Engagement

Last three months

Next three months

d.williams2@lancaster.ac.uk
m.rushforth@lancaster.ac.uk

GF01-35-S

Edge Hill University Innovation Technology Hub

Last three months
Steve.igoe@edgehill.ac.uk
Collinsh@edgehill.ac.uk

P
age 21

mailto:a.rushton@nelson.ac.uk
mailto:d.williams2@lancaster.ac.uk
mailto:Steve.igoe@edgehill.ac.uk
mailto:Collinsh@edgehill.ac.uk


Tech Hub promoted at a range of events, including a Technology 
Careers Fair, the Global Game Jam and a Computing 
Employability Conference.
Media coverage of Global Games Jam (Jan 2017)
Education outreach work across the North West

Next three months

Tech Hub included in Prospectus for 2018 entry (Mar 2017)
Education outreach work aimed at targeted schools and also 
through Open Days in June, August and November

GF01-33-S
Mechanical & Electrical Replacements, South and Montreal 
Buildings ian.barker@blackpool.ac.uk

Key: 
Received
Promised
No information

P
age 22

mailto:ian.barker@blackpool.ac.uk


Appendix B

Update on Growth Deal Media Coverage

November 2016 to February 2017

Provided by SKV (27/02/17)

http://www.lep.co.uk/news/business/our-improving-city-has-got-them-all-talking-1-
8382993
 
http://www.bqlive.co.uk/north-west/2017/02/13/news/property-event-highlights-
lancashire-opportunities-8742/
 
http://www.blogpreston.co.uk/2017/02/prestons-future-is-showcased-to-developers-
as-councils-joins-forces/ 
 
https://businesslancashire.co.uk/central-lancashire-put-investment-spotlight-major-
private-sector-property-event/

https://www.placenorthwest.co.uk/news/we-are-lancashire-the-place-for-growth-
summary-slides-pictures/  - Place North West’s own CD event write up (based on our 
press release)

Growth Deal 3 PR referenced City Deal in these stories:

http://www.lep.co.uk/your-lancashire/lancashire-s-70m-powerhouse-golden-hello-1-
8349638

https://www.lancashirebusinessview.co.uk/lancashire-gets-70m-growth-boost-new-
powerhouse-drive-83639/

http://www.blackpoolgazette.co.uk/news/go-ahead-given-for-25m-blackpool-
conference-centre-1-8348413

Also two features from 2016 November/December issue Lancashire Business View 
where we secured comment about property and construction and City Deal was 
referenced.

Page 23

http://www.lep.co.uk/news/business/our-improving-city-has-got-them-all-talking-1-8382993
http://www.lep.co.uk/news/business/our-improving-city-has-got-them-all-talking-1-8382993
http://www.bqlive.co.uk/north-west/2017/02/13/news/property-event-highlights-lancashire-opportunities-8742/
http://www.bqlive.co.uk/north-west/2017/02/13/news/property-event-highlights-lancashire-opportunities-8742/
http://www.blogpreston.co.uk/2017/02/prestons-future-is-showcased-to-developers-as-councils-joins-forces/
http://www.blogpreston.co.uk/2017/02/prestons-future-is-showcased-to-developers-as-councils-joins-forces/
https://businesslancashire.co.uk/central-lancashire-put-investment-spotlight-major-private-sector-property-event/
https://businesslancashire.co.uk/central-lancashire-put-investment-spotlight-major-private-sector-property-event/
https://www.placenorthwest.co.uk/news/we-are-lancashire-the-place-for-growth-summary-slides-pictures/
https://www.placenorthwest.co.uk/news/we-are-lancashire-the-place-for-growth-summary-slides-pictures/
http://www.lep.co.uk/your-lancashire/lancashire-s-70m-powerhouse-golden-hello-1-8349638
http://www.lep.co.uk/your-lancashire/lancashire-s-70m-powerhouse-golden-hello-1-8349638
https://www.lancashirebusinessview.co.uk/lancashire-gets-70m-growth-boost-new-powerhouse-drive-83639/
https://www.lancashirebusinessview.co.uk/lancashire-gets-70m-growth-boost-new-powerhouse-drive-83639/
http://www.blackpoolgazette.co.uk/news/go-ahead-given-for-25m-blackpool-conference-centre-1-8348413
http://www.blackpoolgazette.co.uk/news/go-ahead-given-for-25m-blackpool-conference-centre-1-8348413


Page 24



Document is Restricted

Page 25

Agenda Item 6





Document is Restricted

Page 27





Document is Restricted

Page 31

Agenda Item 7





Document is Restricted

Page 37





Document is Restricted

Page 41





Document is Restricted

Page 47

Agenda Item 8





Document is Restricted

Page 51





Document is Restricted

Page 53

Agenda Item 9





Document is Restricted

Page 61




	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 07 December 2016
	5 Communications Update
	Appendix A
	Appendix B

	6 Grant Funding Agreement Approval - Rawtenstall Redevelopment Zone (Spinning Point)
	Appendix A for Rawtenstall Redvelopment Zone (Spinning Point) - GFA

	7 Programme and Projects Update
	Appendix A to Programme and Projects Update
	Appendix B to Programme and Projects Update

	8 Growth Deal Finance Update
	Appendix A - GDMB Finance Report

	9 Overview of Growth Deal Skills Capital
	Appendix A: Overview of Growth Deal Skills Capital


